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Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8667 by Communication Lines, Inc., 
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Paula lsler 

From: Paula Mer 

Sent: 

To: 'AlexisD@vcicompany.com' 

Subject: 

Attachments: raf-tx911-08-0-r.pdf 

Tuesday, January 27,2009 1:50 PM 

FW: Communication Lines, Inc. (TX911) 

Dear Ms. Donnelly: 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula 

Paula lsler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.siate.fl.us 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: 'contact@cli-incsom' 
Subject: Communication Lines, Inc. (TX911) 

TO: Alexis N. Donnelly, Stan Efferding, o r  Stanley Johnson 

The Commission received Communication Lines, I d s  2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return 
form showing zero revenues, along with a letter doted January 14, 2009, requesting cancellation of 

the company's CLEC certificate. Before I can recommend o voluntary cancellation, the 2008 RAF 
must be paid. I am attaching the 2008 RAF return form. The 2008 minimum fee of $600 must be 
postmarked by January 30,2009, t o  avoid late payment charges. For example, if payment is 
postmarked between January 31st and March 1, 2009, the total due is $636, which is comprised of 
the $600 minimum RAF. $30 penalty, and $6 interest. 

Paula Is ler  
Florid0 Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
P1slerOpsc.state.f I.us 

1/27/2009 



Communication Lines Inc 
2228 S 78" St 

Tacoma, WA 98409-5820 
(253) 830-0058 

1 / I  412009 

RE: Close of Business 

SiriMadam: 

This letter is to inform you that Communication Lines Inc., Taxpayer number 
11343453061, is no longer doing business as of 9/30!2008. If you have any questions 
please feel fiee to contact me at 253-830-0058. 

Sincerely, 

Alexis N. Donnelly 
VCI Company 



& A c y l  Return TX911-08-0-R 
- Estimated Return 
- Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
OIIOII~OOX 'ro I 2/3 112008 

Communication Lines, Inc. 
3800-A Bridgeport, #158 
University Place, WA 98466-4495 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Facilities-Based Provider Reseller 

( ) Other: 

BILLING INFORIVIATION 
Complrtc below hihilling agent is  other than yourself. 

0 
(Name) (Address: Cih/lStatelZip) (Telcphonr) 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunicatx" facilities? ( ) YES 
IfYES, who do you IC&% thcse facilities from'? Name' 

Address: 

I ,  t h e ~ ~ m c d o f f i c e r ~  -named company, have read the foregomg and declare that l o  the hwt of my knowledge and belief the ahove 
I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida StaNtes, whoever knowingly maker a false statement in writing with 

e p d m n a n c c  of his official duty shall he guilry o f a  misdemeanor of the sccond degree 
iniommm is a true n comcl state 
the intent t islead a hlic servmci  

TelephoneNumher ( ) FaxNumhcr (  ) 
(Prepnrer of Form - Please Print Name) 



MCD Company Information for TX911 

Printed on 01/26/2009 at 16:33:53 by PJI 

Company Code: TX911 
Complete Name: Communication Lines, Inc. 
Mailing Name: Communication Lines, Inc. 
Certificate No(s): 8667 
Status: Active 
Regulation Date: 02/07/2007 

Company iaison #1: Stan Efferding 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 3632 Soundview Drive 

No 

Vice PresidenUSecreta /Director 
3800-A Bridgeport, #1 ? 8 

University Place, WA 98466-4495 

Bankruptcr 

Phone: 
Fax: 

r j e r s i t y  Place, 
206 419-5948 
253 588-5501 

WA 98466-1428 

Related Dockets: 

060783-TX Application for certificate to rovide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service y Communication Lines, h c .  

Notice of adoption of existing interconnection. unbundling. 070197-TP 

~ ~ 

and Budget Phone, Inc. by Communication Lines, Inc. 

7 


